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City of Phoenix
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

To: Mario Paniagua Date: April 2, 2019
Deputy City Manager

From: Alan Stephenson
Planning and Development Director

Subject: CONTINUANCE OF ITEM 107 ON THE APRIL 3,2019 FORMAL AGENDA -
PUBLIC HEARING OF Z-66-C-96-1

Item 107, Rezoning Application Z-66-C-96-1, is a request to rezone 3.07 acres located at
the northwest corner of 41st Drive and Fortune Drive from C-2 or CP/GCP PCD, C-2 PCD
to C-2 HGT/WVR PCD to allow height waiver for up to 40 feet in height.

Staff has received correspondence from Councilwoman Williams to continue this item to
April 17, 2019, as she will not be able to attend the meeting.
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Mario Paniagua, Deputy City’Manager




